NEWPORT

TELEVISIioN

Angust 15, 2011

BY CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cable System Manager
Interchange Cable Inc

Po Box 936

Gulf Shores, AL 36547
System/Community: Orange Beach

Re: Election of Retransmission Consent Status

Dear Cable System Manager:

Newport Television License LLC, licensee of television station WITC,
Pensacola, FL (“Newport” and “Newport Station™) located in the Mobile, AL -
Pensacola, FL. DMA, hereby gives notice to Interchange Cable Inc that, pursuant to
Section 325(b)(3)(B) of the Communications Act and Section 76.64(f)(2) of the FCC’s
Rules, Newport elects to assert its right, under Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the 1992 Act and
Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, to have the broadcast signal of WITC carried on
your cable system(s) in our defined market only with its express consent, Therefore, the
broadcast signal of WITC may not be carried on any Interchange Cable Inc systems, or in
any other manner, without Newport’s express written consent. This election of
retransmission consent is for the period January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2014.

Our contact person for retransmission matters is Michelle Saunerwein, who
can be reached at (816) 751-0200.

Sincerely,
Sandy DiPasquale

President and CEO




